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From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Monday 8 September 2025 11:34

To: Brian Cronin <brian.cronin@ftco.ie>

Subject: RE: Non-standard scale for Site Location Plan

Good morning,

Further to your query regarding the subject matter, we can advise the following.

Given the nature of the subiect proposals, covering an expansive area, we are satisfied that it would be
impractical for the prospeciive applicant in these circumstances to provide all drawings at the scales normally
required (i.e. for a standard nlanning application), and that it is reasonable for the drawing scales to be
agreed in advance of lodging an application to An Bord Pleanala.

The scales proposed for your 'site location plan' and 'site overview' drawings, as detailed in your email
correspondence below, would appear reasonable in these circumstances.

The onus is on the prospective applicant to ensure that all of their application drawings are prepared at scales
sufficient to allow An Bord Pleanala and other parties to the application to understand and assess the siting,
layout and other substantive elements of the subject development.

Kind regards,
Sinead White

From: Brian Cronin <brian.cronin@ftco.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 27 August 2025 09:40
To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Rita Mansfield <rita.mansfield @ftco.ie>

Subject: Non-standard scale for Site Location Plan

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links
or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Good morning,

We intend on lodging the SID application for Shancloon Wind Farm on Friday 5t September. In terms of a Site
Location Plan, due to the size of the site we believe it is best represented on a non-standard scale. We have a
drawingin 1:40,000 and anotherin 1:12,500 (both attached). | propose the 1:40,000 drawing would be called a “Site
Overview” and the 1:12,500 drawing would be the “Site Location Plan”.

Can you please confirm that the scales and titles suggested are acceptable?

Many thanks,
Brian
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This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you
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email communication through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
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